From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG);E Attorney General ;(SI\/IO); Cole, James (SMQO)
Sent: 7/1/2011 9:29:12 AM
Subject: RE: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder

Yes, Gary 1s right about the sequence. I will get more info today about the circumstances of
the leak, which I have been told was likely from the US Atty's office in AZ.

————— Original Message--—--

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 7:57 AM

To:i Attorney General {(SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Cole, James (SMO)
Subﬁect: RE: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder

Actually, I believe the leak was known before the vote and we promised in writing to provide
that document after it was placed on the NYT website. Is that right, Ron?

Gary

————— Original Message————-—

From: | Privacy i (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:08 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Cole, James (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Subject: Fw: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder

————— Original Message ———--—

From: i Admin. Assistant i
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:06 PM
To: i Attorney General i

Subject: Fw: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder

Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Handheld

77777 Original Message ————-—
From: Levine, Beth (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Beth_Levine@judiciary—rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 09:44 PM

To: ! Admin. Assistant H

Subject: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder

I apologize for the late email, but I wanted to get this to you as soon as I could. Leah Shimp
in our office gave me your email address.

Attached is a hand written letter from Senator Grassley to the Attorney General. The Senator
wrote it before he left to return to Iowa this afternoon, and he wanted to be sure the
Attorney General had it yet today.

Would you mind passing this along to Mr. Holder?
Many thanks in advance for your help.

Best,

Beth Levine

Senator Grassley's office
202-224-6197

202-369-3380

————— Original Message —----

From: Digital Sender 1 Grassley [mailto:DoNotReply@Grassley.senate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 08:16 PM

DOJ-FF-01911



To: Pellett Levine, Beth (Grassley)
Subject: Holder letter

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital
Sending device.

DOJ-FF-01912
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